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MEMORANDUM

TO: Michelle Butler, Chief Procurement Officer

FROM: Reginald Wells, Director, Department of Watershed Manageme

DATE: September 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Cooperative Agreement for Vacuum Truck Services- All South

770.621.7200 (o) Watershed Management
770.621.7271 () 1580 Roadhaven Drive
DeKalbCountyga.gov Stone Mountain, GA 30083

Reginald Wells, Director

Chief Executive Officer
Lorraine Cochran-Johnson

Board of Commissioners

District 1
Robert Patrick

District 2

. pigtaly signeaby  Michelle Long Spears
ginald 2een e o
e“S Date: 2025.09.04 . .

10:53:20 -04'00° District 3

Nicole Massiah

District 4
Chakira Johnson

Environmental (Rescind Award for All South Environmental Services) District 5

The Department of Watershed Management (DWM) is requesting that
the award granted to All South Environmental be rescinded . All bids

Mereda Davis Johnson

District 6
Edward “Ted” Terry

were approved by the BOC however, All South Environmental have been District 7

acquired by another company and can no longer honor the piggyback for

the Cooperative Agreement.

LaDena Bolton



